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NOTICE REGARDING THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF THE JACKSON MUNICIPAL 
AIRPORT AUTHORITY (“JMAA”) ATTENDING THE 2023 ACI-NA/AAAE “WASHINGTON 
LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE” AT THE HILTON WASHINGTON D.C. NATIONAL MALL 
THE WHARF HOTEL, WASHINGTON, D.C., DURING THE PERIOD OF MARCH 21, 2023 
THROUGH MARCH 23, 2023 AND MEETINGS WITH VARIOUS MEMBERS OF THE 
MISSISSIPPI CONGRESSIONAL DELEGATION 

 
 

TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

JMAA Board of Commissioners and the Public 

Warren T. Herring, Chairman 

March 16, 2023 
 
 

In accordance with applicable law and the Bylaws of JMAA, please note the following: 
 

The JMAA Board of Commissioners will attend the 2023 ACI-NA/AAAE “WASHINGTON 
LEGISLATIVE CONFERENCE” at the Hilton Washington D.C. National Mall The Wharf Hotel, 
Washington, D.C., during the period March 21, 2023 through March 23, 2023.  

 
 
 
 

cc: Board of Commissioners: Sharon F. Bridges, Esq, Vice Chair 
  Rica Lewis-Payton, Commissioner 

Rickey D. Jones, Commissioner 
 
 
 

John Means, Acting Chief Executive Officer 
Steven Williams, Legal Officer 
Regina May, Esq., The May Law Firm, PLLC 

http://www/

